

FAISAL

Phone: 085395884514 | WA: 083136973954 | faisalical421@gmail.com

About Me

I am a graduate of a Bachelor's degree in Civil Engineering. I have several work experiences, including being a construction supervisor, electrical, logistics, welder, and I have also participated in a heavy equipment mechanic training program at the Labor Training Center (BLK). I can operate Microsoft Office. I am a hard worker and enjoy learning new things for personal development, I also have good communication skills, responsible and honest and can work well in teams and individually. In my work, I strictly adhere to safety regulations.

Education

2013 - 2020 | Muhammadiyah University of Makassar | Civil Engineering Study Program

1996 - 1999 | State Vocational School 1 Donggala | Trade

Work Experience

2004 - 2005 | PT Wijaya Karya Realty

As Logistics/Procurement responsible for the procurement of materials, tools, and goods for the construction project of Panakukkang Mall in Makassar.

2006 | PT Wijaya Karya

Served as a supervisor for the production of precast elements in the UMI Rusunawa construction project.

2009 - 2011 | UNISMUH Makassar

As Logistics/Procurement responsible for the procurement of materials, tools, and goods for the construction project of the Igra Tower.

2012 - 2013 | UNISMUH Makassar

As an Electrical responsible for the installation of electrical systems and instruments in the construction project of the courtroom building.

2016 - 2023 | PT BUKAKA Teknik Utama

As Logistics/Procurement responsible for the procurement of materials, tools, and goods for the construction project of the Poso Hydroelectric Power Plant (PLTA).